



Ubisense Limited, St Andrews House, St Andrews Road, Chesterton, Cambridge CB4 1DL

26 June 2007

Attn: Reviewing Engineer,
Federal Communications Commission,
7435 Oakland Mills Road,
Columbia,
MD 21046

phone: +44 (0)1223 535 170
fax: +44 (0)1223 535 167
email: enquiries@ubisense.net
www: ubisense.net

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR UBITAG V2.4 (FCC ID SEATAG21HH)

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under FCC Rule Section 0.459. We have requested that the schematic diagrams required to be submitted with this application be withheld from public review.

This data, which has been segregated from the non-confidential exhibits, represents confidential commercial information. This information is not otherwise available to the public, cannot be easily reverse engineered from the product, and would cause competitive harm if it were to be made public.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "A. Ward", written over a horizontal line.

Dr Andy Ward
Chief Technology Officer